STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA

4 P.0. DRAWEA DD
GOVEANOR March 2, 1984

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
(505) 748-1283

Harvey E. Yates Co.
P.O. Box 1933

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Re: Mobil 21 State
#$2-K-21-23-27
South Carlsbad Morrow Pool

Gentlemen:

Before an allowable can be re-assigned to this well from
the South Carlsbad Morrow pool, we need a C-103 showing

any perforations or treatment of the Strawn formation as

a follow up to =he proposal to plug back and recomplete

in the Strawn formation, on the C-103 dated October 7, 1982.

Also we need the results of the frac treatment and perforations,
when completed as a producing well from the Morrow formation.

Sincerely,

T A

Ieslie A, Clements
Supervisor District II

LAC/mm



